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DPlease change the address for the following Declaration of Trust: Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From: Gauvin, Janice [JGauvin@dykema.com)

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 5:08 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Colling lli, John

Subject: Please change the address for the following Declaration of Trust:

Importance: High

Please change the_principal and mailing address on the Florida Department of Sta ite of
the following Declaration of Trust: SAS MORTGAGE TRUST with Document Ndg. D00115

c/o Seminole Financial Services
455 North Indian Rocks Road
Suite B

Belleair Bluffs, Florida 33770

Thank you!

Sincerely,

Janice M. Gauvin
LegalSpecialist

Dykema

400 Renaissance Center
Detroit, MI 48243-1668
313-568-6706 (T)
313-568-6915 (F)
jgauvin@dykema.com
www .dykema.com

**Notice from Dykema Gossett PLLC:

To comply with U.S. Treasury regulations, we advise you that any discussion of Federal tax issues in this communication was not
intended or written (0 be used, and cannot be used, by any person (i) for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by the
Internal Revenue Service, or (ii) to promote, market or recommend to another party any matter addressed herein.

This Internet message may contain information that is privilepged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure. [t is intended for use only
by the person to whom it is addressed. If you have received this in error, please (1) do not forward or use this information in any way;
and (2) contact me immediately.

Neither this information block, the typed name of the sender, nor anything else in this message is intended to constitute an electronic
signature unless a specific statement to the contrary is included in this message.
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